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The D. W. Gardner House is located on the east side of Highway 7 in Salyersville, 
Kentucky. Salyersville, with a population of approximately 1200, is the seat of 
government for Magoffin County situated in eastern Kentucky.

Facing westward, the two-story, weatherboard structure(see photo 1) is situated 
approximately 400 feet from the road and rests on a slight rise surrounded by a 
stone wall. A similar stone wall bounds the property along Highway 7. The house 
is ell-shaped with the three-bay facade consisting of a single-story porch sheltering 
the two south bays and a gabled projection at the northern end.

Ornamentation'-is restrained(see photos 2 and 3). Most windows are double-pane 
sash with :iunqbtrusive hood molds. Mode,st peak .ornaments incorporating small 
pendants adorn the gables on the east, west, and south sides. Deep returns 
are found on all the gables,. The proje.cting eaves possess a simple cornice and 
plain fascia board. Narrow corner boards serve to visually strengthen the struc­ 
ture, while the semi-octagonal bays containing large three-part windows on the 
north and south sides give some variety to the plan. A similar, three-part 
window pierces the south wall.

The single-story porches on the main facade, north, and south sides were added 
ca. 1900.

The boundaries have been established to incorporate the house and that portion 
of the property which contributes significantly to the setting. This includes 
the large pond approximately 300 feet north of the house and encompasses the 
numerous mature maple, poplar, and weeping willow trees surrounding the residence.
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The Judge D.W. Gardner House, located in the heart of mountainous eastern Kentucky 
in the Magoffin County seat of Salyersville, is a well-known local landmark rich in local 
tradition and heritage because for over twenty years it served as the home of the state's 
circuit judge for several counties in this area. It attains added significance in being 
one of the few remaining older buildings in Salyersville.

The residence was originally constructed in 1885 by George B. Gardner,who later went 
to Washington, D. C., where he became chairman of the Board of Appeals in the United 
States Department of the Interior. After Governor Gardner received his Washington 
appointment, which was doubtlessly during the second administration of President 
Grover Cleveland (1893-1897), the house was sold to his brother, Dudley Williams 
Gardner, and at his death it passed to his wife, Candance Filson Gardner. After that 
it came into the hands of their children, and eventually into the ownership of their 
daughter, the present owner, Mrs. Elizabeth K. Moore.

The house was probably most notable during the period that it was owned by Dudley 
Williams Gardner who used it as his residence from approximatley 1900 until the mid- 
twenties. During this time, he was serving as a circuit judge in eastern Kentucky. He 
died while he still held that position. Before and during his service, the house was a 
frequent gathering place for Democratic politicians from all over Kentucky. Several 
governors of Kentucky have been overnight guests and have been entertained in the house's 
spacious dining room   '

The current owner of the house has indicated a willingness to sell the property and 
local officials are currently exploring the possibility of obtaining the property as 
an historical museum and tourist attraction for Salyersville and Magoffin County.

The house serves as an important surviving landmark in Salyersville, as well as 
in eastern Kentucky as a whole, where as a general rule, surviving buildings of this 
vintage and local significance are quite few.
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